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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 10:23 am

To: 'Boo seng yak'; 'Carrine Leong; 'Nora Khai; jlayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg
Cc Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SFY3P - OD AIG - SURVEYED 13 JUL 18

Dear All,

Confirmed final fig $ 25,697.24 @ 12 days of repairs before excess $ 3,300/- & GST.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkk com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5[408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 6 September 2019 3:33 pm

To: 'Carrine Leong' <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Nora
Khai' <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>; '‘Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; 'Claims’
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SFY3P - OD AIG - SURVEYED 13 JUL 18

Dear Shirley,
When can finalise this case? Last year case ™

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd [Reg No 199302271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408699
p. +65 63060 2323, d. +65 67689911

e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.Ieung@premiumautn.cam.sg:-

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 3:11 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); 'Boo seng yak’

Cc Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); SUR: jiayee.yap@premiumautu.com.sg 'Chang Chee Sing’;
'‘Mora Khai'

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SFY3P - OD AIG - SURVEYED 13 JUL 18

Hi Shirley,

Ok to close on 12 working days.

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims Adrministrator

Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd seg e 100s02zm1m)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2373 d. +65 6768 0925 f, 165 6841 1183

o, carrine.lenng@premiurnautu.mm.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159538 p. +65 6836 2273

T =

Email Disclaimer

This email, inciuding any attachment, is confidential and may alsc be privileged
i you have recaived it in error, please notify us immediately by reply emall and then delate this message from your systam
Please do not copy It or use it far any purpose, or dischose i1s contents o any attachment to any other parsan. Thank you

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January, 2019 10:22 AM

To: 'Carrine Leong' <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Boo seng yak' <bcojohnny@gmail.com>

Cc: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg;
'Chang Chee Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; '‘Nora Khai' <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SFY3P - OD AIG - SURVEYED 13JuL1s

Hi Carrine,

According to our surveyor Adrian, please refer to the below,
Body repairs plus spray painting - 6 days

Undercarriage - 4 days

Downtime for supplementary - 2 days

Therefore, the total of the repair days just only can be given by 12 days.




Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Carrine Leong [mailto:ca rrine.lecng@premiumauto.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 1:54 PM

To: 'Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)' <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>; 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Cc: 'Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)' <adrianling@|kkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg:
'Chang Chee Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Nora Khai' <nora.khai@ premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SFY3P - OD AIG - SURVEYED 13 JUL 18

Hi Shirley,

We counter propose 15 days to repair this vehicle, kindly allow,
Waiting for your reply.

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (g uo 1ssso2miw

35 Ubi Road 1 Reoad Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +55 6768 9925 f. +65 65841 1183

&, carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg w. wiww.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road _Singapore 159538 p. +65 6836 2223

T i

Emall Disclaimer

This amal, Including any attachment, Is confidential and may also be privileged.

If yau have receivad it in error, prease notify us immediately by reply emall and then dalete this miessage frarm yowr system
Please do not copy It or wse it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person, Thank yous

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 11 January, 2019 2:13 PM

To: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnn mail.com>

Cc: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Carrine Leong'

<carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>: liayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing'




GM11/2019 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SFY3IP (43326738415G)
an
Jul 10 2018 &:50PM
[TAN CHER TEONG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

["Reply | Reply all | Mark as Unread | rint Message | Delete Message | Farward |

From AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 01/02/2019 14:40 PM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SFY3P - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

Maintained: Why does the steering rack and pinion need to be replace from photos not damage, Front number plate no damage to take out.

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY = c e

There are no documents, - - == N

hitps:f'singapore merimen . com/claims/index. cfmusebox=3VCmaildfuseaction=dsp_view&mode=14&iinboxid=1428871&iDomainld=11&I0bjld=7...  1/2




<c|:;'ims@gremiumautu.cnmsg:»

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SFY3P - OD AIG - SURVEYED 13 JUL 18
Hi Mr Boo,

Any update?

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 21 December 2018 3:36 PM

To: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Ce: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; 'Carrine Leong'
<carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumaute.com sg: 'Chang Chee Sing'
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE; FINAL REVISION - SFY3P - OD AIG - SURVEYED 13 JUL 18

Dear Mr Boo,

Please re-confirm the days of repairs is 12 days.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

From: Boo seng yak [mailto:boojohnny@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 3:15 PM

To: Adrian Ling <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; shirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com: Carrine Leong
<carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg: Chang Chee Sing
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SFY3P - OD AIG - SURVEYED 13 JUL 18

Hi Adrian and all,
Revised estimate and re-survey documents is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $25,697.24 @ 2 days exclude 1 PH and 3 Sundays - checked items replaced
and parts order.

Your early closure is well appreciated.



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

——h

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew®lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 3:02 PM

Ta: ‘Claims Dept'

Cc: SUR'

Subject: RE: OD claim for SFY 3 P

Attachments: ESTIMATE pdf

Dear Phua,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SFY 3P (Excess $ 3,300/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office's Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKE Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: B256-3561 | emall: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 7:10 PM

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com=

Cc: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD claim for SFY 3 P

Good afternoon all,
Here are the estimate and GIA report for your kind reference .
Thank you .

Best Regards,
Phua
Claims Advisor

Premivm Automehiles Pre Lid gy so mosomw,

55 Ubn Road | Road Sangapore A0SGH

p. +65 6388 2323 4. +65 6768 9911 L <65 6541 1183

e, clains @ premiymanto.consg w, www sudi.com s

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 150938 p. +65 6836 2223




The all-new Audi Q2
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121472019 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SFY3P (4332673 B415G)
oD
Jul 10 2018 B:50FPM
[TAM CHER TEONG]
Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd

| Reply | Reply Al | Mark as Unread | Print Message | Delete Message | Forward |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 02/12/2019 10:31 AM,
To LKK_HGQ

Subject Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5%25697.24) - SFY3P - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

Approved:25657.24,

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY _ -
There are no documents.

https://singa pore.merimean.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode=1&iinboxid=1591 890&iDomainld=11&i0kjld=74158i... 1/?




FITi2018 Merimen a-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with
*SFY3P (43326738415G)
oD
Jul 10 2018 &:50PFM

[TAN CHER TEONG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

| Reply | Reply Al | Mark as Unread | Print Message i Delete Message | Forward | —=

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 17/07 /2018 14:18 PM.
To LKK_HO
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$8304.00) - SFY3P - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

5Appruve~d:33D4.uﬂ:R:e-inspectian to be done for damage check and supplementary items [/ labour,

|DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
| There are no docurments,

htu:rs:I.fsingapnra.marirnen.mmfv:laimm’indsx,cfm?fusebnx=SVCrnail&rus&achun#sp_l.riaw&rnodﬁT diinboxid=1321057&iDomainld=11&i0bjld=7... 1/2



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Req.Mo: 199607 196R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultantis Pte Ltd
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933

Aftn:  Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina Date: 20 Dec 2018

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle Ma : SFY3P Accident Date :10/07/2018
Make CAUDI A4 Palicy No. : 210046747402
Assignment Date : 16/07/2018 Excess . 5§3,300.00
Date of Inspection  : 13/07/2018 Est. Duration of Repair  : 12 days
Inspection At : Premium Autormobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)

55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408699

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages n/s portion, undercarriage affected due to collision and parts claimed are
consistent to the accident,

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) S5 50,505.00 (inclusive supplementary)
Revised Amount 5% 25,6597.24 (inclusive supplementary)
Check Items (Estimated) 55 0.00

Total :5% 25,697.24

Lump Sum Repair 8%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 5% 115,000.00
COE ! PARF Rebate it 5B,757.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair :5% 56,243.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
Kindly let us have your authorisation,

| )} The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ X} Other comments : SUPPLEMENTARY AMOUNT IS § 626.02.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg No:199607198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Faya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 078120 Singapore 408933

Attr: Date: 16 Jul 2018

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SFY3P Accident Date 1072018
Make s AUDI A4 Folicy Mo, 1 2100467474-02
Agsignment Date 16072018 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 13/07/2018 Est. Duration of Repair  : 8 days
Inspection At + Premium Autornobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)

55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages n/s portion, ulc affected due to collision and parts claimed are consistent to
the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 49,764.00
Revised Amount 8% 8,304.00
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 25,663.00
Total 5% 33,867.00
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%

Pre-Accident Value =5 115,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 5% 58,757.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair 55 56,243.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage,
Kindly let us have your autharisation.

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck,

()} Other comments :



REEAY T 18085471 | Premum Autamobiles Pig Lid - (WILT)
ENTAY DATE & TIME: 1170772018 1505
SUBMITTED BY: Mastura Binte Csman Bazah

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa repart corractly the details of the accident t speed up the caims process,
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver
3. Informaton provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation ar witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability

4. The issue and scceptance of this Form by insurance companses is not an admission of palicy liability an the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. This report will e forwarded by the Insurars of the GIA Records Management Centre establishad by tha General
archiving and thal copies of this repart will, for 3 fee. ba made avadable upon application by inferested parties

7. By the lndgement of this repart to the Insurers. yau hereby consent (o the archiving of this repart at the cenire and fo capies of the report being made available
alorasaid.

Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

11/07/2018 15:05

10/07/2018 20:50

JUNCTION OF CECIL STREET
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC MNo

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Mode!

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Maobile Mumbear

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SFY3P

TAN CHER TEONG
§1356421C
RAYMONDTCT@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-92311333
OTHERS-92311333

AUDI
A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI S

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

2100467474-02

TAN YU HUAN TESSA
S9627456D

0B/08/1996

INDOOR

23102015

2 YEARS AND & MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-92311333

OTHERS-92311333
RAYMONDTCT@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 25



Address 84 WATTEN ESTATE ROAD
Postcode 287635

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Fassenger-s NAME: : LESLIE LA
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

THE ACCIDENT HAPPENED ALONG CECIL STREET. | WAS AT MCCALLUM STREET WHEN THE GREEN RIGHT ARROW
CAME ON. | PROCEEDED TO MAKE MY TURN INTO THE LANE WHEN THE CAR FROM THE OPFPOSITE ROAD MADE A
LEFT TURN AND COLLIDED WITH ME IN MY LANE.

Attachment(s)
Are accidant photos available for attachmeant? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recarded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLGT458M

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour HONDA VEZEL
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver TAN YEW TIONG
MNRIC/Passport Number S57130098D
Contact Number 83688683
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

Page 2 of 25



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver}

Page 3of 25




Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANY NOTICE

1. Please report corrgctly the oetails of the accident 1o speed up the clasts grooess

2 Tmtgmmm“ T

3. Information provided must be as truthil and accurate a5 possible Any witful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may sllow insurance companies to reguiiste policy fability.

4. The heue and scoeptance of this Farm by insurance companies s not an admission of policy labiiity on the part of the insurance
Tompanies

5 Any falue reporting may  be referred 1o the Police for investigation.

6. The report wil be forwarded by the nsurers of the Gik Aecords Management Centre establaned by the General Mrsurance

Asenciation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report wil for 3 fee b2 made avadable upon appleation by
imterested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this feport Lo the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this 1epost ot the centre and o coples of
the report being made available s'crosaid

B mmmmwmnmmmiw
| wndderytand, schnowiedge, sgres and conspnt M-

[a} My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA™) may/are permitted o collect, uge,
dscione and/for process my personal data/personal infaemation set out in this [form] and arvy other perconal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectavely the “Personal infarmation™| and disciose and tramder such
Persanal information 1o all insureris) whe have inscred vehicle{s) involved in this accident [afl surer|s] who have intured
vehicle{s] involved in this accident shall be collectively referrad 1o as the “Insurers”], the insurers’ iwyersflaw firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any resevant government agency/authaeay [such 1 the police], for the purposels)
of

[i] processing. handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims snd any nECEIERTY
mvestigations melating 1o the clairma;

{ii] imvestigating the accident and/or my clasms;
fiil} carryeng out and/or draling with my Instructions or responding to any engusries by me.

() administering my clatms {including the maling of carrespontence. statements, invoices, fFefRans or notices 1o me,
which could involve dissiosure of certain perional data sbout ma to bring about delivery of the same as well 81 on the
esternal cover of envelopes/mail paciages); and/os

{v] complying with dpplicable law in administering, processing, handling and o dualing with my claims (coblectwely the
“Purposes”)

(b} 2% insurer(s} who have insured vehiclels) involved in this sccident and the Insurers’ lawyers/lsw firms, mayfare permitied
tnmﬂaﬂ,m‘m!mwncmmlmmmrwmumﬂhmmm;w

€}y Personal information wmh#mahmﬂtmmmmrﬁummmuwm providers of
agents{including thew tawyers iaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or move of the abows Purposes.

() sy Persanal information will alse be collected and used 10 compife claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
mvestigation and management in present and all future claims,

(8] the ibormation so collected gnder (d) abowve may be shared [ disciosed

(i w#mqun:wprlnym third parties that assist In evaluating, investigating. controfling or mandging fraud,
rmhﬂmﬂmmusmmmmmnud.w

(i) for complying with requirements undes any TEgUiBtIons, laws o cour orders.

-
_PF
Foliryholder's Signature o 4 Sgnature . F-m'luhmmf_smhmmr =
Date & Time: {1 driwer is Aot the polcyholder) Name Ly F.,_,,j
Date & Time “tl‘luj' KRICSFIN Mo h'll.ﬂ-.ﬁi,'-i',fl

AL SherctFnform w3

Page 4 of 25



Sketch Plan #2

1 &) A e e

il

.-
[~

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

[he actidend hoppened ﬁjuf: (ecil Street | uns aF M (atlup Cheot
than  the Qe8en nald eavi (ome o | praceedad 4v prate pay
han inft the lawe khen the we fom the vppuw mad made
a kit twn ard A ik e g My lane

DECLARATION
IfWe declare the foregoing particulars are true in every tespect.

Wt

Policyholder's Sigrature Dridur's Sagrature Reporting Centre Personnet's Sagratuste
Date & Time: {1 driver is not the policyholder) mame: T, fun
Date B Time AoTie NRICFIN Ne. mwmu-’-t

Page 5of 25



THRANA

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Onener 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein Is correct as at 16 Jul 2018

PARFIMOF Rahata Frmiine

Singapore NRIC
6421C

SFY3p

No

16 Jul 2018

ALDI

A4 14TFSISTRONIC
Black

2016

CWVNODR519
WALZZZFANGADT 6337
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$32,054.00

24 May 2016

24 May 2014

0

$24,879.00

Yes
23 May 2026
$20,159.00

23 May 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$49,156.00

£38,598.00

$58,757.00

T L Y, SL I T LA e Iy HREUA DY ULILDRI BT L T W U LI S VR VST T A

i



Accident Photo
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Email: Nora -'ch:si(p‘.nprer-||-.,-r~.|.ﬂutn.c-:|r-=1.5g claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate ! Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad1

Contact No i 63662323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference i PA/OD/O798/2018/PH
Date : 12-Jul-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  MrTan Cher Teong
Address ! 94 Watten Estate Road
Singapore 287635

Telephone (HP) +65 92311333
Type of Claim Own Damage Claim
Policy No. 2100467474-02
Vehicle No SFY3P

Model Code Audi A4 1.4 TFSI
Model / Year May-16

Engine No CVN 009519

Chassis No WAUZZZFAXCADTE337
Mileage

Date In

Liability

Excess Cost -

Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 10-Jul-18

Place of Accident Junction of Cecil Street




Premium Automobiles

35 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:68411183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SFY 3 P.

Estimated Surveyor's
S5/n MNature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
1 Totow and recover vehicle from scene of accident S/N S(  280.00 {

\

To remaove and transfer frant wire harness for
2 headlights,horns,fog lamps, outside temperature S/N 5 360.00
sensor and headlight washer assy.

To dismantle and renew front bumper,lhs headlight,lhs _
3 front fender.Re-organise front crash management $ 210000 (&>«
components.

4 To dismantle lhs front door panel trim.To renew Lhs
wing mirror assy.

5 600.00

)

v l X

To respray front bumper, lhs front fender,bonnet, Lhs sill / S 4,200.00 Iy,

panel,lhs front door and Lhs wing mi:frﬂr cover, i
L- 3

6 To suspend engine,dismantle front suspension

: S/N S 2,800.00
assy.Inspect for damages and renew accordingly.

SUB - LABOUR CHARGES : 5 10,340.00
e



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 16366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SFY3 P.
Estimated Surveyor's

S/n Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

7 Torenew lhs front rim and carry out wheel alignment.  S/N & 280.00

8 Tocarry out diagnostic check S/N S 152.00

—
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : % 10,812.00

e —————————




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel:6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SFY 3 P.

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N__ Parts Description S5/Nett Remark

I~ BUMPER COVER
2 FIXING PARTS FOR BUMPER
3 GRILLE SATIN BLACK

1,849.00
245.00

171.00

ALE d

5 SECURINGSTRIP 30.00

Ao

6 AIRGUIDE-LH 3 AL Zeb—d

s
$
3
4 CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE 7, _ $ 180.00
3
[ 73.00
7 RADIATOR GRILLE BLACK CHROME el = $ 972.00 £
8 AIRGUIDEGRILLE-LH ) = a4~ $ 118.00
9 GUIDESECTION-LH (= = De~ gad $ 31.00 ¥
10 FENDER - LH Vistoted s 665.00 -
11 ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR FENDER $ 45,00
12 BRACKET FOR FENDER - LH B T S 31.00 ¢
13 BRACKET FOR DEFORMATION ELEMENT - LH ;< § 43.00 .
14 BRACKET FOR FENDER - LH/RH 2y S 27.00 .
15 BRACKET ™ 5 15.00.
16  BRACE 2 5 103.00 _
17 CLOSING ELEMENT FOR FENDER - LH A0/~ 30.00 7
18 WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH < url S 215.00
19 ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR WHEEL HOUSING N 1/4%¢ 78.00 7
20 WHEELSPOILER-LH Mot A S 63.00 '
SUB - TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES S 4,984.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend Remarks (0K) = Appraved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No.SFY3 P,

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N Parts Description 5/Nett Remark

21 STONE CHIP GUARD "L< S 44.00 o
22 LED HEADLIGHT-LH  ((“cled S 697300
23 LIFTCYLINER-LH  ZAwled 5 184.00
24 ALUMINIUMRIM (A s 563.00 -
25 WINGMIRRORASSY-LH [ 5 959.00
26 MIRROR CAP - LH B S 217.00 ~
27 ASSEMBLY CARRIER Nt e 5 1,657.00
28 FRONT WISHBONE LINK "Yent’ 5 476.007
29 SUSPENSION GUIDE - LH FRONT Tt S 834.00 7
30 GUIDE-LH FRONT UPPER Bt s 452.00 7
31 HEXAGON FLANGE SCREW N 5 10.00
32 GUIDE-LHREARUPPER  Tuul™ $ 452.00
33 HEXAGON FLANGE SCREW 74w 3 10.00
34 WHEEL BEARINGN HOUSING - LH Dhacnys 4 6 848.00
35  HEXAGON FLANGE SCREW ™o/ $ 10.00
36 SOCKET HEAD BOLT L s 24.00 7
37 SWIVEL JOINT Bk S 165.00
38 WHEEL HUB WITH BEARING ~ Dear 5 651.00
39 SOCKET HEAD BOLT o S 24.00
40  SUSPENSION FORK Bt 5 225.00

SUB - TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 14,778.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend : Remarks (DK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Mot approved
Spare parts are Special Nett,



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SFX 3 P.

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N Parts Description S/Nett Remark
41 HEX. COLLAR BOLT Al $ 13.00
42 COUPLINGROD T Jenl 2 s 247.00% |
43 DRIVESHAFT WITH CONSTANT VELOCITY 77 1 s 2,363.00 7 »
44  SOCKET HEAD BOLT N 5 24.00
45 GAS SHOCK ABSORBER /% 5 260.00 7
46  HEX. COLLARED BOLT N9 s 13.00 7
47 STEERING GEAR WITH TRACK ROD JOINT P44 & 5.761.00
48 TIEROD END Bk s 169.00 2
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES : S 28,612.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES ; $ 21,152.00
GRAND TOTAL ©$ 49,764.00
All charges are not inclusive of GST. 74" _ir .52,
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved tpp CF
Spare parts are Special Nett,
r
LEK Aute Consultants hence nolify
o w

# Supplamantary ilem(s) must b resurveyed g
= subpect lo final approvad from Insurancs Compey

Ackncwiedged by Repain
Sl
Dt




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax
Name : Adn
Surveyed Date : 130T

Authorised Date
Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks : Nt dlonse 0 Pevq

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408659

Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Email: Mora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / ciaim s@premiumauto.com.sg

Supplementary Estimate

GST Reg No. 19-8902271-W

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No.

78 Shenton Way Date

#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor

Singapore 078120 Pages

Attn: Mr, Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No

Tel: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Model No

Quanttyl " Desciption
Parts

i = I - BENT. T T AT SN

FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIF _ 9"-'-'-'“—*?.:-_*1 -

FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER = <
SIGN ' CAUTION ' STICKER  pee

'WHEEL HOUSE LINER COVER - LH e V¢
'FRONT FENDER TRIM - LH UPPER ¢+~

HEADLIGHT TRIM - LH UPPER T/
HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER BRACKET - LH e
STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONERw«

AIR COND LINE BRACKET el

Tyre - LHS frt oot
Frt No plate
Sundries
TOTAL PARTS
z";.'lﬁ;"-
{y
A

LKK Aulp Consultants hence nolify
the Repairer of the following:

* To resurvery before/afier spray painting

» To display damaged pari(s) during resu

Acknowladoed by Repairer
Sianatur:
Deaie:

plamantary iem{s) musi ba resurveyed and
&8 subject o final approval from Insurance Comgany

PAODIO7S8/2018/PH
| 2T=Jul-18

CHANG
1of1

SFYapP

Audi A4 1.4 TFS|

| UnitPrice |  Amount

5 60.00 & 47.84

3 109.00 ' & 87.20

3 12.00 5 9.28

-] 13.00 5 9.68

3 2700 8 21.04

-] 2000 s 15.36

& 600 5 4.08

$ 700 3 4.88

5 1200 s 9,60

5 25000 § 200.00 1
5 2500 5 2500

5 20000 § 192.96 & .~
$ 74100 § 626.92

For Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

53 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel | 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Email: Nora khai@premiumauto com.sg / claims@premiumauto com.sg

Supplementary Estimate

GST Reg Mo, 19-0902271-W

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No.
78 Shenton Way Date
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor
Singapore 079120 Pages
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motar Claims Dept Regn No
Tel: 6841 0055 /| Fax: 6256 4315 Model No
Quantity Description
Parts
1 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP 2
2 FRONT BUMFER TOP COVER
3 SIGN ' CAUTION ' STICKER
4 WHEEL HOUSE LINER COVER - LH
5 FRONT FENDER TRIM - LH UPPER
5 HEADLIGHT TRIM - LH UPPER
¥ HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER BRACKET - LH
a STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONER
a9 AIR COMD LINE BRACKET 2
TOTAL PARTS
\ AN
i adl \ \
Qs Ii > 1“}

PA/ODHOTOE2018/PH

27-Jul-18
CHANG
1of1
SFY3p
Audi A4 1.4 TFSI
Unit Price Amount
5 60.00 <
$ 109.00 —
3 12.00 ™
5 13.00 =~ M’
$ 27.00 ~ '
$ 20.00 «~
s 8.00 ~
5 7.00<" 4
$ 12.00 % 1
$ 266.00

For Premium Automobiles Ple Lid

~Aulhorsed Sgnature



Premium Automobiles

55 UbiRoad 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fay - 68411183

Telefax

rial List for Accident ehicle n No. SFY 3 p.

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description 5/Nett Remark

1 BUMPER COVER f“pxgﬂfo

< FIXING PARTS FOR BUMPER %F’vw{ -

S 1,849.00 —
S
3 GRILLE SATIN BLACK s 171.00 -
s
s
S

245.00 &

4 CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE 3, i 180.00 &
(50 SECURING STRIP ZE
(& AIR GUIDE - LH

30.00 J‘: .

ANl oy ~

73.00 &

7 RADIATOR GRILLE BLACK CHROME WCWLA 5 972.00 &
8  AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH $ 118.00 +
("9 GUIDE SECTION - LH EML‘ Al 5 31.00 ¥
10 FENDER-LH  C yicfoded 5 665.00
11 ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR FENDER Ak $ 45.00—"
12 BRACKETFORFENDER-LH G it 3 31.00 (~
13 BRACKET FOR DEFORMATION ELEMENT - Ly I s 43.00 o~
14 BRACKET FOR FENDER - LH/RH ¢ %k 5 27.00 o
15 BRACKET s 15.00 _—
16  BRACE BeJ $ 103.00 __~
17 CLOSING ELEMENT FOR FENDER - LY s 30.00 ?
18 WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH ”Df&,ﬁl s 215.00—
19 ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR WHEEL HOUSING 78.00 7
20 WHEELSPOILER-LH pHof Ay s 63.00 A
SUB - TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES s 4,984.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Mot approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SFY3 P,

Damaged Parts & Prices

S5/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark

21 STONE CHIP GUARD AL P $ 44.00
(32 LEDHEADLIGHT-1H ~* ™7 S 6,973.00
(230 LFTCYLINER-LH 7 tw o~ s 184.00 7

24 ALUMINIUMRIM (o $ 563.00

25 WING MIRROR ASSY - LH E’H‘D e $ 959.00 +

26 MIRROR CAP - LH $ 217.00 €

27 ASSEMBLY CARRIER 7 s 1,657.00 "

28 . FRONT WISHBONELINK = b1~ s 476.00 7

29 - SUSPENSION GUIDE - LH FRONT 7 ¥ 5 834.00

30 - GUIDE-LHFRONTUPPER Tk}~ 5 452.007

31 HEXAGON FLANGE SCREW 1 5 10.00

32 . GUIDE- LHREAR UPPER 7 Wi~ E 452.00 7

33 HEXAGON FLANGE SCREW 7 5 10,00 !

34 WHEEL BEARINGN HOUSING -LH T L]~ $ 848.00

35  HEXAGON FLANGE SCREW O $ 10.00 °

36  SOCKET HEAD BOLT i s 24.00

37 SWIVEL JOINT 7 19 $ 165.00

38 WHEEL HUB WITH BEARING 7 1~ 5 651.00

38 SOCKET HEAD BOLT s s 24.00

40 SUSPENSION FORK Pl $ 225.00 ~

SUB - TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 14,778.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks (%) = Mot approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.




"~ Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SFX3 P,
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N_ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
41 HEX. COLLAR BOLT s 13.00
42 . COUPLING ROD T e 2 8 247.00.
43 DRIVESHAFT WITH CONSTANT VELOCITY 18 2,363.00 7
44  SOCKETHEAD BOLT  ~ $ 24.00 7
45  GAS SHOCK ABSORBER _ S 260.00 7
46 HEX. COLLARED BOLT 5 13.00 |
47 . STEERING GEAR WITH TRACKRODJOINT © ¥~ s 5761.00 ?
48 - TIE ROD END S s 169.00 2
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES : $ 28,612.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 21,152.00
GRAND TOTAL : S 49,764.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST,
Legend : Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (%) = Mot a pproved
Spare parts are Special Mett,
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